Document 23

Section 22

.. From: Section 22

" ‘Sent: Monday, 15 December 2014 10:20 AM
To: Section 22

Cc:
Subject: RE: FOI 1618 - Mr Blair Davies - ER2014/05431 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 140715 Draft Report.pdf; 140716 Drait Report.pdf;, 140717 Draft Report for
discussion.pdf; 140721 Draft Report.pdf; 140722 Draft Report.pdf; 140723 Draft
Report.pdf; 140724 Draft Report.pdf; 140725 125pm Draft Report.pdf; 140725 Draft
Report.pdf, 140728 Draft Report.pdf; 140729 Draft Report.pdf; 140730 Draft Report.pdf;
Section 22 140731 Draft Report tollpdf; 140801 Draft Report.pdf; 140804 Draft Report.pdf;
140805 Draft Report 120pm.pdf; 140805 Draft Report end of day.pdf; 140805 Draft
Section 22 Report to[ll pdf, 140806 727pm Draft Report.pdf; 140806 1101pmDraft Report.pdf;
140806 Draft Report.pdf; 140807 Draft Report TO PANEL pdf; 140814 Draft Report.pdf;
Section 22 140814 Draft-Report Ml edits.pdf; 140815 Draft Report.pdf; 140815 Draft Report2 pdf;
140818 Draft Report.pdf; 140821 Draft Report.pdf, 140826 Draft Report.pdf; 140827 Draft
Report.pdf; 140828 Draft Report TO PANEL.pdf; 140903 Draft Report TO PANEL Parts 1
and 2.pdf; 140903 Draft Report.pdf, 140904 Draft Report.pdf, 140805 Draft Report.pdf;
140908 Draft Report TO PANEL.pdf; 140910 2pm Draft Report.pdf, 140911 Draft
Report.pdf; 140912 10am Draft Report.pdf;, 140912 Draft Report TO PANEL.pdf: 140915
Draft Report TO PANEL (no tracks).pdf; 140915 Draft Report TO PANEL ({racks).pdf;
140916 630pm Draft Report.pdf; 1409816 Draft Report.pdf; 140917 Draft Report TO
PUBLICATIONS pdf; 140710 Draft Report.pdf, 140714 Draft Report. pdf

HiSection 22

Please find attached the 47 documents for the FOI. I'll bring down the hardcopies to you shortly,
Thanks

Section 22

Competition Policy Review Secretariat
Section 22

Fi-om: Sectioh 22

Sent: Thursday, 11 December 2014 8:42 AM
To: Section 22

Cc:
Subject: RE: FOI 1618 - Mr Blair Davies - ER2014/05431 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning Section 22

t sent the signed letter to Mr Davies yesterday afterncon. He sent the completed payment form hack almost
immediately.

50 you need to move ahead quickly with the processing. We will need the documents in hard copy with any
exemptions/redactions marked on them. We will also need an electronic copy of the documents. We would need
these by Monday at the latest.

Mr Davies has asked for us to advise him of when he will get his decision. This FO! is due Thursday 18th" December
and if you do not believe you can meet this deadline please advise us immediately.

Regards

Section 22



From: Section 22

Sent: Wednesday, 10 December 2014 4:31 PM

To: Section 22

Cc: x
Subject: RE: FCI 1618 - Mr Blair Davies - ER2014/05431 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HiSection 22
Piease find attached the signed FOI letter.

If the payment is made, we should be able to get you the documents relating to Box 1.1 on Monday.

Thanks
Section 22

Competition Policy Review Secretariat
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: {02} 6263 Section 22

email: Section @treasury.gov.au
22

From: Section 22 o

Sent: Wednesday, 10 December 2014 3:56 PM
To: Section 22

Subject: FOI 1618 - Mr Blair Davies - ER2014/05431 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HiSection 22

Please find attached the letter for signing regarding this FO! request. | have dated it 11 December 2014 and would
appreciate it being signed and scanned back to me tomorrow.

if you need to make any changes you can do that and email me a word copy as well as the scanned signed copy.
Reference is made to copies of his requests being attached. | will add them to the letter once it is sighed.

Could you also advise if you are going to be able to process this request by 18 December (ie, if he pays
immediately). This means having the documents to us by Monday, at the latest, with any redactions marked on a
hard copy. SECtion  being able to sign the decision fetter and web mock ups being approved.

22

Regards

Section 22
Analyst
Ministerial & Legal Team
Ministerial & Communicaiicns Division
Corporate Strategy and Services Group
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: [02) 64263 Section 22
email:Section 22 @freqsury. gov.ay ,or
Section 22 @freqsury.gov.ay






